Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 3:20 PM

To: richard

Cc: Admin A; mandy@Itm.sg

Subject: RE: Checking Liability - Our Client : GBC1950L  Your Insured : 5KU3504M DOA
1 26/10/2018

Attachments: Ol sketch plan.pdf; Ol statement pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: CC6/CTI18019724/fa3
Qur Ref: LTP102018/084 (GBC 19501)

Dear Richard,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKU 9504M AND GBG 1950L ON 26/10/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is unclear

for the above mentioned case. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate either party’s version.
Below is a copy of our insured's accident report statement for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our
01 we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request the CCTV footage / accident scene photos / evidence in order to
seek further instruction from our principal.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affectfinfluence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler

LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email; pohkin@]kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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T LIM TAN
13 NOV 2018

Date: Your Ref: CCG/CTI18019724/fa3

Our ref: LTP102018/084 (GBC 1850 L)

{ WITHOUT PREJUDICE )

Attention To : MR CHONG POH KIN (From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid)
Insurance Company : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Dear SirfMdm,
IN THE MATTER OF ACCIDENT INVOLYING GBC1950L & SKU9504M ON 26.10.2018
We refer to the above mattar

We are instructed and authorised by our client to guantify, to act and negotiate settlement
In ralated to the above road traffic accident that was caused by your insured

All supporting documents are enclosed herewith:-

[ x ] Authorization To Act [ x ] Original Tax Invoice no. INV37T201
[ ] ©Original Rental Receipt and Agreement [ x ] GiA search receipt
[ ] Letter Of Discharge [ 1

Survey was done by Insurance instruction and was surveyed by Mr Kenneth
on 1-Mow-18

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and has been put to loss and
Expenses, particulars of which are as follows:-

1] Cost of repair (inclusive of 7% G5T) % 3,156.50
2] Loss of Use ($90.00 x B days) $ 810.00 (1 Sunday, 1 Public Holiday)
3] GlA Search Fees 5 29.00

% 3,995.50

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter within 14 days. If you agreeable to the above, please forward
your payment. Payment to be issued directly to LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD within 4 weeks. Should there
be any injury related to this matter, any settlement agreed is WITHOUT PREJUDICE to the related injury
claim.

Your faithfully
Mandy Lim

Email: mandy@itm.sg

Bik 178 Sin Ming Drive #03-09 Sin Ming Autocare Singapere 575721

Tel:65-64520893 Fax 65-64585127 abisile www LTM.sg

wmant of



' V']’ Auto

= A Consultants
Sdi BA B Ple Lid

51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (1065) 67414108

Our Ref: CC6/CTI18019724/Kfa3

20" December 2018

JIANG BOHONG
65 Pasir Ris Grove,
#04-09,

Singapore 518217.

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLS NOS. SKU 9504M AND
GBC 1950L ALONG TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 ON 26.10.2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim,
kindly let us have them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 30/12/2018, after we
shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis
and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by youw/your driver against the
other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

f A,

‘ff' I"x._..'
Pohkin, Chong
Case Handler
DID: 6841 2132

FAX: 6741 4108
Email: pohkin@lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



To Whom It May Concern

AUTHORIZATION TOACT

I'We, LLOGISTICS PTE LTD ('the third party Claimant’) of 38 JALAN PEMIMPIN
M38, #01-02 SINGAPORE 577178 (Address) owner of GBC1950L. (vehicle number)
hereby authorize LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD ('the workshop') to act for me with

respect to my/our claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or Loss of use ('claim’) for
my/our vehicle number GBC1950L that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
occurred on 26-Oct-18 (date) along TRAFFIC JUNCTION BETWEEN TAMPINES
CENTRAL 7 & CONCOURSE (locate on) involving vehicle number SKU9504M (the

accident').

I/We further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim
in a manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive

payvment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in

favour of the workshop.

Dated this 31* (day) of October (month) 2018 (year)

o p— ¢ =
xs i o e .]I' ™\

Signed By ' the third party claimant’ Signed By ' the 1\'Urk5|‘;up'



MCTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy Mo : DMPCS5N153T76841803 Claim Mo ; SMMISDOS024/C02
Clafmant : I.LOGISTICS PTE LTD
Amount L 55%1,%25.00

DOLLAES ONWNE THOUSAND NINE HUWNDRED TWENTY-FIVE ONLY

I/We agree to accept the above mentioned amount to be pald to mefus in

full &

final sertlement of all claims, ceosts & disbursements for injuries / damages

sustained by mefus through an accident involving

Claimant Vehicle Ho: :GBC 1950L

Insured Vehicle No. 1 BEU 9504M
Date of Loss ;2671042018
Place of Aecident ¢ JUNCTION OF TAMPIMES CENTRAL T AND TAMPINES CONCOURSE

IN CONSIDERATION of the payment madse te mefus of the aforementicned sum by
CHINA TAIETNG IMSURANCE (SINGAPORE} PTE, LTD., I/We agree absolutely to

discharge THINA TAIBING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE. LTD. andfor

Insursd Nams : JIANG BOHONG
Driver HName 1 JIANG BOHONG
from all claims, present cor future in regpect of all leoss, injury or damage
sustained by mefus arising cuc of the said accident.
I acknowledge that this payment is made without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TATPING INSURANCE (SINGAFPORE) PTE. LTD.
(1} Elgbal Sum fat 1,825.00

TOPHI G w o = o o om v A p i, e 1,925.00

ZoEESooODEonnEsaEE
Claimant Mame: |LOGISTICSPTELTD HREIC Mo 3 200001562E
| 5 FEB 219

Signature : Date
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LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD

: KBRS A A A IR 2 A
% ompany's Regstration Mo - 1993072770
LIM TAN l rml:xu:?:;":n Mo ‘-1.|‘.-1JIII'?IM 4
Branch Main (Mffice | Workshop
{Warmnty and Performance) BIK 9 Sector C #01-38/40/42 Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #03-09/1{/06
Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Singapore 375644 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721
Tel: +635 6452 2135 Fax: +63 6452 2159
Tel: +635 6452 0893 (24Hrs)
i : Fax: +65 6458 9127
; .. .. Blk 17 Sector A #01-65 Email: sales@LTM.sg
Sin Ming Industnal Estate, Singapore 575675 %
WWW.LTNM.SG
L.LOGISTICS PTELTD

TAX INVOICE
38 JALAN PEMIMPIN

#)1-02, M38

WO o INV3IT201
SINGAPORE 577178
DATE 14-11-2018
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT MILEAGE :
FAX : CARNO. : GBCI1950L
MODEIL  : HIACE
DESCRIPTION QTY  UPRICE DIS  AMOUNT
1 TOLUMP SUM REPAIR AS RECOMMENDED BY SURVEYOR I UNIT 2,950.00
SINGAPORE DOLLARS : THREE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FIFTY SIX AND FIFTY CENTS ONLY
REMARKS: D.OA 26102018 TOTAL QTY: L | SUBTOTAL 2.950.00
LKK REF : CC&/CTT18019724/fa3 o
DISCOUNT 0.00
TOTAL 2,950.00
K GST 7 % 2650
< n (/
- A b NET 3,156.50
xS L A <, Deposit 0.00
1-"r P -
: — R Balance 3,156.50/
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE(SY/  CUSTOMER NAME / SIGNATURE / DATE -

I'We confirm that I'We incurred the repair costs herein and will observe my/our Agreement with the repairer. 'We
declare the repair for the above vehicle have been completed to my/our satisfaction



122018 Il coe

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

ENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapaore 048580

INSURANCE Phone: +65 8224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION

Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Qur Ref No GR-18-167044
Date of Request: 29/M10/2018 Your Ref No: LTP102018/ GBC1850L

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 176 Sin Ming Drive #03-09/10
Sin Ming Auto Care

Singapore 575721

Dear SirfMadam,

Date of Accident 26/M10/2018
Aghicle No. GBC1950L
sce of Accident; TRAFFIC JUNC BTW TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 & CONCOURSE

Invalving Vehicle No:  SKU9504M

With reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:

DOCUMENTS |ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S%) |QTY |AMOUNT (S5)

SHKUS504M TRAFFIC JUNC BTW TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 & CONCOURSE 14.00(1 13.08
GST Amount 0.92
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatscever for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images

Thank You

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use
o

B
1X] GIRD [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

https:/isingapore. merimen . com/claimsindex cim?usebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvarfrefid=1958537ACFID=43003218&CFTOKEN=27b 1M
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GE"ERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 £224 0030
ASS0CLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
istration No: 7735
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRg OST Registration No: M40001

SEARCH RESULTS

Dur Ref Ma: GR-18-167034
Date of Request: 29/10/2018 Your Ref No: LTP102018/ GBC1950L

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 178 Sin Ming Drive #03-08/10

Sin Ming Auto Care
Singapore 575721

Dear SiriMadam,

Your Search Criteria;

Date of Accident: 26/10/2018 ot
Place of Accident; JUN OF TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 & TA

Client Vehicle No: GBEC1850L

With reference to your seareh criteria for the accident report, the following documents were found to closely match your search criteria:
REQ. VEHICLE ACCIDENT LOCATION ACCIDENT DATE

SKU9S04M TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 26/10/2018 07:40

Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of

Singapore and we taka no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising oul of
or in connection with the reparts or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature. -

hitps./isingapore merimen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=1858524&CFID=4300321840 FTOKEN=27b... 1/2




Invoice

10282018

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
B Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

INSUME Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday S9am to 5pm

istration No: 77
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ST Registration No:M400017735

TAX INVOICE
DOur Ref Mo GR-18-167034
Date of Regquesl. 29/10/2018 Your Ref No: LTP102018/ GBC1950L
Lim Tan Motor Pte Lid
Bik 176 Sin Ming Drive #03-09/10
Sin Ming Auto Care
Singapore 575721
Dear SirlMadam,
Your Search Criteria:
Late of Accident: 28/10/2018
ice of Accident: JUM OF TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 & TA
Client Vehicle No: GBC1950L
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (55)
E-File Search Fee [Public) 14.02
GST Amount .98
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use
Date:
[¥] GIRC [ ] Cash [ | Cheque

https /'singapore menmen.com/claimsindex cfmPusebox=MTRsas&luseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=1958524 & CFID=43003218ACFTOKEN=27h.

22



